

From: Ryan Wu

To: Doug Young
Date: April 17, 2014

Subject: Request for Info - File #0782-EX-PL-2013

Message:

We are still working with the FAA regional office at JFK. They have had some staff changes and the person we are working with is learning the system while addressing a considerable backlog of requests.

The most recent FAA correspondences were two emails. One dated 4/7 saying the delay is due to our request to transmit at 978 MHz and their concern with interference issues with other FAA systems. And the second email dated 4/8 email stating that FAA HQ is now looking into our request and JFK will update us when they receive a reply from HQ.

We will continue to track our request with JFK and report to the FCC ASAP.